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From: Request@ip-10-170-24-123.ec2.internal
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 7:43 PM TR Y T
To: foiapa RECIZIVED
Subject: Request for Document from Truong, Pauleen

JUL 172018
Ms. Pauleen Truong Officc of
55,47 EHESEL FOIA Services
Suite 728
Los Angeles, California 30014 . -
United States Expedited Treatment
2139559400 Requcsted

PTrugng@howarth-smith.com
Howarth & Smith

Request:
COMP_NAME: Depaositions taken by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
DOC_DATE: 01/01/2016 - 12/31/2017
TYPE: Other (fully describe)
COMMENTS: Documents and things pertaining to: 1. How much money the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
has spent on Court Reporting services for depositions taken in 2016 and 2017; 2. How many depositions were taken by
the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission in 2016 and 2017.
FEE_AUTHORIZED: Other Amount $: 250
FEE_ WAIVER_REQUESTED: No
’?KEXPEDITED_SERVICE“REQUESTED: Yes
EXPEDITE_COMMENT: The information is needed regarding a lawsuit pending in federal court with a fast docket.



mailto:PTruong@howarth-smith.com
mailto:Request@ip-10-170-24-123.ec2.internal

UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
STATION PLACE
100 F STREET, NE
WASHINGTON, DC 20549-2465

Office of FOIA Services
August 02, 2018

Ms. Pauleen Truong
Howarth & Smith

523 W 6th St. Suite 728
Los Angeles, CA 90014

RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552
Request No. 18-02435-FOIA and 18-02436-FOIA

Dear Ms. Truong:

This letter is in response to your request, dated and
received in this office on July 11, 2018, seeking access to the
following:

1. How much money the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
has spent on Court Reporting services for depositions
taken in 2016 and 2017. (18-02435-FOIA)

2. How many depositions were taken by the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission in 2016 and 2017. (18-02436-FOIA)

Access 1s granted to the requested information. See the
table below.

2016 2017

Number of Depos Per
Year 303 322

Funds Spent Per Year $917,221.00 | $1,026.44.96

If you have any questions, please contact me at
rollinsc@sec.gov or (202) 551-8329. You may also contact me at
foiapa@sec.gov or (202) 551-7900. You also have the right to
seek assistance from Aaron Taylor as a FOIA Public Liaison or
contact the Office of Government Information Services (0OGIS) for
dispute resolution services. OGIS can be reached at 1-877-684-
6448 or Archives.gov or via e-mail at ogis@nara.gov.

Sincerely,

(and At

Carl Rollins
FOIA Research Specialist

Enclosures
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